LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 12, 2011
TO: Honorable Rodney Ellis, Chair, Senate Committee on Government Organization
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1504 by Munoz, Jr. (Relating to statutory references to the common el ectronic
infrastructure project formerly known as TexasOnline. ), Committee Report 2nd House,
Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend several statutes to change references to the TexasOnline project from
TexasOnline to the state el ectronic Internet portal.

The bill would take effect immediately if it receives avote of two-thirds, otherwise the bill would take
effect September 1, 2011.

It is anticipated that any additional costs associated with implementation of the legislation could be
absorbed within existing resources.

L ocal Government I mpact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 313 Department of Information Resources, 405 Department
of Public Safety, 454 Department of Insurance, 608 Department of Motor Vehicles, 212
Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 304 Comptroller of Public
Accounts, 403 V eterans Commission, 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation
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